Memorandum

To: School Board Members
e Tl
From: Kerry M. Leider ”'% ;

Date: September 30, 2015

Re: Long-range Facilities Plan Change Order Approval Information

Pursuant to School Board Resolution #B-8-08-2565, the following Change Orders
pertaining to the Long-range Facilities Plan were signed by Bill Hanson during the month of
September:

Ordean East Middle School/Lakewood Elementary School
OEMS/Lakewood ES LRFP — Site Improvements/Access Road Paving

Change Order #2, Bid 1239 — Sinnott Contracting, LLC

Change Order increase to remove rock at Ordean East Middle School to construct the
batting cage

Add: $4,775.00

All Change Orders for Ordean East Middle School/Lakewood Elementary School as listed
above reflect a total increase of $4,775.00

Laura MacArthur Elementary School

Laura MacArthur ES LRFP — Tennis Courts, Discus Court and Shotput

Change Order #1, Bid 1241 — Hibbing Excavating, Inc.

Change Order increase to remove the building foundation in the southwest corner of the site
and dispose of foundation asbestos-containing materials

Add: $28,261.00

All Change Orders for Laura MacArthur Elementary School as listed above reflect a total
increase of $28,261.00

All project Change Orders listed on this report are available for review by School Board
members upon request. If you wish to have copies of this information, please contact the
Facilities Management office.
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